
 
 
 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing and Registration Sub 
Committee 
 
 
 

Date: Monday 30 July 2012 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Place: Council Chamber, Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Lois Stock, Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252275 

Email: lstock@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce 
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement. 
Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and 
at the Westgate Library 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

 

 
 

Licensing and Registration Sub Committee 
 

Membership 
 
 
Chair   

 
Vice-Chair   

 
 Councillor Colin Cook Jericho and Osney; 

 Councillor Van Coulter Barton and Sandhills; 

 Councillor Michael Gotch Wolvercote; 

 Councillor Gwynneth Royce St. Margaret's; 

 
 



 
  

 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
  Pages 

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2012/2013  
 

 

2 ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2012/2013  
 

 

3 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 

 

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 Guidance note is attached. 

 
 

5 STREET TRADING APPLICATION FOR A VACANT SITE 
 

1 - 38 

 To determine which applicant will receive the street trading consent for the 
vacant approved site 18 St Giles. 
 
Report of the Head of Environmental Development attached. 

 

 

6 BREACH OF STREET TRADING CONSENT CONDITIONS 
 

39 - 46 

 To determine what action to take in relation to Mr Elouath’s Street Trading 
Consent. 
 
Report of the Head of Environmental Development attached. 

 

 

7 MINUTES 
 

47 - 48 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 17th April 2012 attached. 

 
 

8 MATTERS EXEMPT FROM PUBLICATION 
 

 

 If the Sub Committee wishes to exclude the press and the public from 
the meeting during consideration of any aspects of the preceding 
agenda items it will be necessary for the Sub Committee to pass a 
resolution in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 specifying the grounds on which their 
presence could involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
described in specific paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act 
if and so long, as in all the circumstances of the case, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 

 
 

 

9 DATE OF NEXT MEETING  



 
  

 

 

 

 There will be a meeting of this Committee at 5pm on Monday 24th 
September. 

 

 

 



 

 

 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
 
General duty 
 
You must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests when the meeting reaches the 
item on the agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as soon as it becomes 
apparent to you. 
 
What is a disclosable pecuniary interest? 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to your  employment; sponsorship (ie payment 
for expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a councillor or towards 
your election expenses); contracts; land in the Council’s area; licences for land in the 
Council’s area; corporate tenancies; and securities.  These declarations must be 
recorded in each councillor’s Register of Interests which is publicly available on the 
Council’s website. 
 
Declaring an interest 
 
Where any matter disclosed in your Register of Interests is being considered at a 
meeting, you must declare that you have an interest.  You should also disclose the 
nature as well as the existence of the interest. 
 
If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, after having declared it at the meeting 
you must not participate in discussion or voting on the item and must withdraw from 
the meeting whilst the matter is discussed. 
 
Members’ Code of Conduct and public perception 
 
Even if you do not have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter, the Members’ 
Code of Conduct says that a member “must serve only the public interest and must 
never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person including 
yourself” and that “you must not place yourself in situations where your honesty and 
integrity may be questioned”.  What this means is that the mater of interests must be 
viewed within the context of the Code as a whole and regard should continue to be 
paid to the perception of the public. 
 
1
 Disclosable pecuniary interests that must be declared are not only those of the member her or 

himself but also those of the member’s spouse, civil partner or person they are living with as husband 
or wife or as if they were civil partners. 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 

                                                                                    
To: Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 
 
Date: 30 July 2012         Item No:   
  
Report of:  Head of Environmental Development  
 
Title of Report: Application for a vacant approved site. 
 

 

 
Summary and Recommendations 

 
Purpose of report: To seek determination of applications received in 
competition for Street Trading Consent to fill a vacant approved street 
trading site. 
 
Report Approved by:  
 
Finance: Paul Swaffield  
Legal: Daniel Smith  
 
Policy Framework: Street Trading Policy 
 A vibrant and sustainable economy 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
Licensing and Registration Sub Committee is recommended to 
determine the three applications received and decide which applicant 
they wish to be granted street trading consent, in order to fill vacant 
approved site 18 St Giles; taking into account the details in this report 
and any representations made at this Sub Committee meeting. 
 

 
The Applications 
 
1. The Miscellaneous Licensing Team have received three applications for 

the vacant approved street trading site 18 on St Giles.  The applicants 
are: 

 

• Mrs Leila & Mr Soulaiman Aidi 

• Mr Sajjad Malik 

• Mr Antonio De Jesus Neves 
 

2. Full copies of each application can be found in the Appendices of this 
report. 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

1



 

 

Legislative Background/Legal Framework 
 
3. In 1986 the Council resolved that Schedule 4 to the local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 should apply to its area.  Under 
Schedule 4 of the Act the Council can manage street trading by 
designating streets as “consents streets”, “licence streets” or “prohibited 
streets”.  The Sub-Committee may grant a Consent if it “thinks fit”.  When 
exercising this general power Members should only take into account 
relevant considerations; must give each applicant a fair hearing and 
should give reasons for their decision. 

 
4. The Sub Committee may attach any conditions to a Consent that it 

considers “reasonably necessary”. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
5. The Street Trading Policy was adopted by Council in July 2010 and 

came into force on 1st January 2011 for existing traders. Delegation is 
laid out in the Council’s Constitution.  Paragraph 5.2 of the Policy states 
that the Head of Environmental Development is authorised to: 

 
“5.2(c) refer applications to the Licensing and Registration Sub 

Committee where there is competition for a vacant approve site.” 
 
6. Paragraph 5.4 of the Street Trading Policy states: 
 

“5.4 In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a Street 
Trading Consent the following factors will be considered: 

 
(a) Public Safety 
Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a 
substantial risk to the public from the point of view of obstruction, fire 
hazard, unhygienic conditions or danger that may occur when a trader is 
accessing the site. 
 
(b) Public Order 
Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a 
substantial risk to public order. 
 
(c) The Avoidance of Public Nuisance 
Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a 
substantial risk of nuisance to the public from noise or misbehaviour, 
particularly in residential areas. 
 
(d) Appearance of the stall or vehicle 
The stall or vehicle must be of smart appearance and meet criteria, 
including size, laid down in the standard consent conditions. 
Photographs or sketches, including dimensions, must be provided with 
all new applications and requests for approval of changes to or 
replacement of a stall or vehicle. 

2



 

 

 
(e) Needs of the Area 
The demand for the articles for sale, and the geographical location of the 
proposed site. 
 
(f) Environmental Credentials 
The impact of the proposed operation on the local environment including 
street surfaces and materials, power supply, carbon footprint, supply 
chain, packaging, waste minimisation, waste disposal and waste created 
by customers. Mitigating measures to minimise the environmental impact 
of the proposed operation. 
 
(g) Food Traders 
Applicants to trade in hot or cold food must hold a current Level 2 Food 
Hygiene Certificate accredited by The Chartered Institute of 
Environmental Health, or The Royal Society of Health, or The Royal 
Institute of Public Health and Hygiene. 
 
(h) Highway 
The location and operating times will be such that the highway can be 
maintained in accordance with the Oxfordshire County Council’s 
requirements and that there are no dangers to those who have a right to 
use the highway and no obstruction for emergency access.” 

 
 
Reason for Referral to Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 
 
7. This matter has been referred to Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 

as there is competition for the vacant street trading Site 18 St Giles.   
 
8. Mrs Leila and Mr Soulaiman Aidi have applied to operate ‘The Oxford Grill/ 

Sizzler’ from the vacant site. Their application is for hot and cold food, 
including a wide range of foods not readily available from a traditional 
kebab van.   

 
9. Mr Sajjad Malik has applied to operate ‘Bodrum Express’ from the vacant 

site.  Mr Malik’s application is for hot and cold food, including a range of 
cuisines. 

 
10.  Mr Antonio De Jesus Neves has applied to operate ‘Chef’s Corner’ from 

the vacant site.  Mr Neve’s application is for hot and cold food, including a 
range of grilled meats and vegetables. 

 
 
Financial Implications 
 
11. The Council collects fees for the Street Trading function.  Predicted 

income from licence fees are included in the Council’s budget. 
 
 

3



 

 

Legal Implications 
 
12. The Sub Committee may grant a Street Trading Consent if it 'thinks fit', 

see paragraph 3 above. A Street Trader Cannot be said to enjoy security 
of tenure and there is no requirement for the Council to give 
compensation for the loss of any Consent (other than any refund of 
Consent fees paid in advance).  However, any decision to refuse an 
application or terminate Street Trading Consents may be subject to a 
judicial review and if held to be unreasonable then compensation may 
result. 

 
13. Any determination of an application for Consent must be proportionate 

taking into account all relevant circumstances and the Consent holder’s 
right to a fair hearing.  An application should not be refused arbitrarily 
and without clear reason. 

 
Human Rights Act Considerations 
 
14. Article 6 of the European Convention on Human Rights provides that 

every person is entitled to a fair hearing in determination of a civil right or 
obligation. Applicants should be given a fair opportunity to present their 
case and respond to any representation against them.  

 
 
Name and contact details of author: Samantha Howell 
 Tel:  01865 252558 
 Email:  sjhowell@oxford.gov.uk 
 
Background papers:   
 
Appendix A – Application from Mrs Leila & Mr Soulaiman Aidi  
 
Appendix B – Application from Mr Sajjid Malik  
 
Appendix C – Application from Mr Antonio De Jesus Neves  
 
Appendix D – General Conditions of Street Trading Consent 
 
Version number:  1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 

 

 
 
 

                                                                                    
To: Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 
 
Date: 30 July 2012         Item No:   
  
Report of:  Head of Environmental Development  
 
Title of Report: Breach of Street Trading Consent Conditions – Mr 

Houssain Elouath 
 

 

 
Summary and Recommendations 

 
Purpose of report: To consider a Street Trading Consent where the 
street trader has not adhered to the conditions of the Street Trading 
Policy. 
 
Report Approved by:  
 
Finance: Paul Swaffield  
Legal: Daniel Smith  
 
Policy Framework: Street Trading Policy 
 A vibrant and sustainable economy 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
Committee is recommended to determine what action to take in relation 
to Mr Elouath’s Street Trading Consent, taking into account the details 
in this report and any representations made at this Sub Committee 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Legislative Background/Legal Framework 
 
1. In 1986 the Council resolved that Schedule 4 to the local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 should apply to its area.  Under 
Schedule 4 of the Act the Council can manage street trading by 
designating streets as “consents streets”, “licence streets” or “prohibited 
streets”.  The Sub Committee may grant a Consent if it “thinks fit”.  When 
exercising this general power Members should only take into account 
relevant considerations; must give each applicant a fair hearing and 
should give reasons for their decision. 

 
2. The Sub-Committee may attach any conditions to a consent that it 

considers “reasonably necessary”. 

 

Agenda Item 6

39



 

 

 
Policy Considerations 
 
3. The Street Trading Policy was adopted by Council in July 2010 and 

came into force on 1st January 2011 for existing traders.  Paragraph 5.2 
of the Policy states that the Head of Environmental Development is 
authorised to: 

 
“5.2(c) refer applications to the Licensing and Registration Sub 

Committee where there has been a complaint about the trader of 
the trader has broken the conditions of their Street Trading 
Consent .” 

 
 
Reason for Referral to Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 
 
4. The Consent has been referred to the Sub-Committee in accordance 

with paragraph 5.2 of the Policy as Mr Elouath has failed to make 
payments at the agreed quarterly periods and is currently in arrears to 
the sum of £3,657.50.  He is therefore in breach of condition 24 of the 
General Conditions for Annual Street Trading Consents. 

 
“24 Installments are required quarterly, in advance.  On or before the 

following dates 1st April, 1st July, 1st October and 2nd January.  
Annual fees may be paid in advance.” 

 
5. Mr Elouath signed and dated an acceptance form to agree to pay the 

street trading fees in 4 payments of £1,828.75 (Appendix A).  
 
6.     Glynis Thompson, Incomes Officer, wrote to Mr Elouath on 21st May 

2012 in respect of the arrears on his account for missing his first 
quarterly instatement (See Appendix B) giving him 7 days to clear the 
account. 
 

7.     Samantha Howell, Licensing Officer, wrote to Mr Elouath on 22nd June 
2012 in respect of the arrears on his account giving him 7 days to clear 
the account or revocation of Street Trading Consent would be looked at 
(see Appendix C). 

 
8. Glynis Thompson, Incomes Officer, wrote to Mr Elouath again on 11th 

July 2012 in respect of arrears on his account for missing the first and 
second quarterly instalments giving him a further 7 days to clear the 
account (see Appendix D). 

 
9. Mr Elouath has not responded to any correspondence from either 

Officer. Mr Elouath’s account remains in arrears of his first two quarterly 
instalments amount to £3,657.50. 

 
 
 
  

40



 

 

Financial Implications 
 
10. The Council collects fees for the Street Trading function.  Predicted 

income from licence fees are included in the Council’s budget. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
11. Street trading consents may be revoked with good reason at any time. 

Any breach of condition, including the condition to pay the appropriate 
fee, may be a reason for revocation. A street trader cannot be said to 
enjoy security of tenure and there is no requirement for the Council to 
give compensation for the loss of any Consent (other than any refund of 
Consent fees paid in advance).  However, any decision to terminate 
Street Trading Consents may be subject to a judicial review and if 
termination is held to be unreasonable then compensation may result. 

 
10. Any decision to revoke a Consent or refuse a renewal application must 

be proportionate taking into account all relevant circumstances and the 
consent holder’s right to a fair hearing.  A Consent should not be revoked 
nor an application refused arbitrarily and without clear reasons. 

 
Human Rights Act Considerations 
 
13. Article 1 of the first Protocol of the European Convention on Human Rights 

provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions.  No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the 
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law.  However, 
a Street Trading Consent is not considered a possession in law and the 
protection in Article 1 is therefore not directly engaged. 

 
14. Nevertheless, with the advice of Law & Governance and in the interests of 

fairness, the Licensing Officer has taken the Human Rights Act 1998 into 
account and considers that the potential interference with the rights of the 
applicant would be proportionate, in the public interest and subject to the 
conditions provided for by law. 

 
 
Name and contact details of author: Samantha Howell 
 Tel:  01865 252558 
 Email:  sjhowell@oxford.gov.uk  
Background papers:   
 
Appendix A – Acceptance Form 
 
Appendix B – Letter from Incomes Officer 21st May 2012 
 
Appendix C – Letter from Licensing Officer 22nd June 2012 
 
Appendix D – Letter from Incomes Officer 11th July 2012 
 
Version number:  1 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



43



44



45



46



LICENSING AND REGISTRATION SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday 17 April 2012 
 
COUNCILLORS PRESENT: Councillors Brundin, Cook and Gotch. 
 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT: Lois Stock (Democratic and Electoral Services Officer), 
Daniel Smith (Law and Governance), Dawn Cox (Team Leader - Environmental 
Development) and Samantha Howell (Licensing Officer) 
 
 
14. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
None 
 
 
15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
None 
 
 
16. APPLICATION FOR A RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADING LICENCE - 

MISS ARZU DE JESUS NEVES 
 
The Head of Environmental Development submitted a report (previously 
circulated, now appended). Dawn Cox (Licensing Officer) presented the report to 
the Sub Committee. 
 
Miss Aruzu de Jesus Neves attended the meeting and presented her case.  She 
explained that, even though she has not been trading, she has been paying the 
fee for the pitch. She has attained Level 3 in Food Hygiene, will shortly have a 
new van, and would like to start trading again as soon as possible. 
 
The Sub Committee resolved that its deliberations on this case should be taken 
in private, on the grounds that the discussions would focus on the financial and 
business dealings of the applicant 
 
Miss de Jesus Neves and Licensing officers withdrew whilst the Sub Committee 
considered the case. 
 
Having taken all submissions into account, both written and oral, the Sub 
Committee were satisfied that the Applicant had demonstrated that she was able 
and willing to resume trading from the pitch to which she had been allocated.  
 
Therefore it RESOLVED to:- 
 

(1) Grant the renewal of the street trading licence for 1 year; but,  
 
(2) Delegate to officers the power to revoke the licence if the applicant is not 

trading to the satisfaction of Licensing officers by 30th June 1012. 
 
Advisory comment: To ask officers to investigate the feasibility of relocating this 
pitch slightly. 

Agenda Item 7

47



 

 
 
 
 
17. MATTERS EXEMPT FROM PUBLICATION 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the Sub Committee resolved to exclude the press and public from the 
meeting during its deliberation of each case on the grounds that it involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information relating to the financial and business 
dealings of each applicant. 
 
 
 
The meeting started at 5.00 pm and ended at 5.35 pm 

48


	Agenda
	5 Street Trading Application for a vacant site
	Appendix - St Giles v1

	6 Breach of Street trading Consent Conditions
	Appendix - Elouath v1 (2)

	7 Minutes

